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US Department
of Transportation
Fodoral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Senal No.
N100BG 21060633
" " CESSNA “"T210 L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ROGERS PAT A Address PO BOX 2160 CRYSTAL BEACH
2. Owner City  GALVESTON State TEXAS
Zip 77650-2160 Country UNITED STATES
e ——————
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O] AIRERAME CESSNA (As described in ltem 1 above) 21080633
D D POWERPLANT
O [] |ProPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE NMarTacioror
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  CALKINS AERO U. 8. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address %000 GROESCHIG: HANGER 3 EAST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City HOUSTON - State TEXAS x | Certificated Repair Station
Zip 77084 Country UNITED STATES Certificated Maintenance Organization G K2 R84g K
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

24

/

7. Abproval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5§ was inspected in the manner prescrived by the

Designation No.

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EApproved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards : Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) , Other (Speci)
FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or GK2R849K Signature/Date of Aythorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10/06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US  N100BG 02/10/2020

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLATION OF A TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS 10-550-P ENGINE AND HARTZELL
PHC-J3YF-1RF/F7691 PROPELLER PER STC SA02107AT. WEIGHT AND BALANCE REVISED.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS PROVIDED.

[:]Addmona; Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penality for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N100BG 21060633
1. Aircraft 6063
Make Model Series
CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PAT ROGERS PO BOX 2160
2, Owner CRYSTAL BEACH,TX
77560
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model - Serial No.
D AIRFRAME ————— (As described in Item 1 above) A ——
D D POWERPLANT
L__I D PROPELLER-
Type
[] [] |arpPLiaNcE
Manufacturer
. 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ,
General Avionics, Inc. U. 8. Certificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E : Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
Houston, TX X | Certificated Repair Station gRS# V{??Q‘IY \
77084 USA Certificated Maintenance Organization | 38000 Groeachios Ry,

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. N

Extended range fual
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual h

JAMES W WURMAN JR
20-February-2020

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E Approved ] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standard . N~ A d by Canadi

lnspectors ndards Manufacturer N Maintenance Organization S:r::rrt}?rergpc;?\#angmm an

Other (Specify)

BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization (
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. \ General Avionics, Inc.
YAXR461Y 20-February-2020

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Y




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropniate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG Feb-20-2020

. Nationality and Registration Mark Date

A. Removed existing Edo-Aire autopilot coupler, converters, roll servo, bracket, cable, and wiring.

B. installed Garmin GFC 500 Autopilot with Electronic Stability and Protection, including GMC 507 computer/rack;

GSA 28 Pitch Servo/bracket/cable/wiring; GSA 28 Pitch Trim Servo/bracket/cable/wiring; GSA 28 Roll Servo/
bracket/cablefwiring. \

. Interfaced GFC 500 system to Garmin G5 Attitude Indicator and PS Engineering Audio Panel.

- This installation was performed in accordance with, or the following manuals were referenced during the installation:
Garmin AT, Inc. STC SAQ01866WI; Garmin GFC 500 STC Install Manual 190-02291-00 rev. 10; Garmin GFC 500 Install
Manual Addendum 180-02291-03 rev. 07for Cessna 172.

. All equipment was function tested to MPS this date for proper operation.

Aircraft Weight and Balance revised this date to reflect equipment removed/installed.

. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness placed in Aircraft Records.

FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement provided to Aircraft Owner.

END

[

Tomm

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




e‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
> R o
U.S. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
) N100BG 21060633

1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
‘CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dagobert Brito 1931 Wroxton

2. Owner Houston, Tx

77005 UsAa
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME S — (As described in Item 1 above) DEEETTTT———

POWERPLANT

|0 |a g

[
D PROPELLER
[

APPLIANCE

Type

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

General Avionics, Inc.

18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E

Houston, TX
77084 USA

U. 8. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer

Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
X | Certificated Repair Station CRS# Y4XR481Y

Certificated Maintenance Organization ?:g:éaéﬁ,\ggg;,cfe' IFTS:

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Indivit\
1

04-May-2018

7. Approvakfor Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the DWit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X Approved [} Rejected

;/:geiltt&Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Sgr:::;é&p;? 'Y'?:nk;‘;’)gr? nadian
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Indidual

Designation No.

04-May-2018

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

m—1

\




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG May-04-2018
Vs { 41 i it
B 5| w'w‘ » | i

i‘ Nationality and Registration Mark Date
A Removed equlpfnent as Ilsted on rewsed Weight and Balance this date
Installed a Garmin GTX345 ADSB/ES transponder . X
C i This ms*allatlogwas perfonhed in accordance with or the following manuals were referenced during
‘fhe installation: Garmin AT, Inc. STC SA01714WI.
D. FAI mstalled eqqlpment was functlon tested to MPS this date for proper, operatlon
E. Aircraft Welght and Balance revised this date.
F. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness placed in Aircraft Records.
G. FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement provided to aircraft owner.
END.

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Uls.gev:mmem _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
o [ransporiaion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N100BG 21060633
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PATS DEMOLITION PO BOX 210
2. Owner CRYTAL BEACH,TX 77650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[:I [Z] AIRFRAME R —— (As described in Item 1 above) ———
L__| D POWERPLANT
|:| D PROPELLER
Type
] [] [appPuaNcE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

General Avionics, Inc.

18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E
Houston, TX

77084 USA

] Manufacturer

U. S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
X | Certificated Repair Station CRS# Y4XR461Y

General Avionics, Inc.

Certificated Maintenance Organization | 18000 Groeschke Rd.

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual \

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

JAMES W WURMAN
27-January-2017

7. Approval for Retuld to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X] Approved [] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards . g Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized lfdividual L.
Designation No. ‘ General Avionics, Inc.
Y4XR461Y 27-January-2017

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished '
(If more space Is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG Jan~27-2017
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

A. Installed a Garmin GTX 345, .
B. This installation was performed in accordance with or the following manuals were referenced during
the installation: Garmin AT, Inc. STC SAQ1714Wi.
C. Allinstalled equipment was function tested to MPS this date for proper operation.
D. Aircraft Weight and Balance revised this date.
E. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness placed in Aircraft Records.
F. FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement provided to aircraft owner.
END-

i

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
e OMB No. 2120-0020
US. Deparment . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e AR e Ol
Fadornuten (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N100BG 2
1. Alrcraft 1060633
Make Model Series
CESSNA T210L :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PATS DEMOLITION PO BOX 210
2. Owner CRYTAL BEACH,TX 77650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME ——— (As described in Item 1 above) S ——
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
] [] |AaPPUANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

General Avionics, Inc.

18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E

Houston, TX
77084 USA

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

l Manufacturer

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

X | Certificated Repair Station CRS# Y4XR461Y
- - ———— General Avionics, Inc.
Certificated Maintenance Organization | 18000 Groeschke Rd.

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

JAMES W WURMAN
27-January-2017

7. Approval for Retuld to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] Approved 1 Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards . - Persons Approved by Canadian

Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

Other (Specify)
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station inspection Authorization (Specily.
i Signature/Date of Authorized If\dividual .

Sgs'f{gﬁg{?o,‘,"m, ¢ \ General Avionics, Inc.
YAXR461Y . 27-January-2017

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be .
" compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG | Jan-27-2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
A. Removed equipment as listed on revised Weight and Balance this date.
B. Installed-a Garmin GTN 750 DUAL INSTALL WITH GA-35 WAAS antenna's
Interfaced with a previously installed GARMIN G500 SYSTEM and STEC 55X AP.

C. This installation was performed in accordance with or the following manuals were referenced during
the installation: Garmin International STC SA02019SE-D.
D. Allinstalled equipment was function tested to MPS this date for proper operation.
E. Aircraft Weight and Balance revised this date.
F. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness placed in aircraft records
G. FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement provided to aircraft owner.
END:

D ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




U.S. Department
of Transportation

Administration

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
Foders! niction (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

FForm roved Electronic Ti mber
OMB o 390,000 lectronic Tracking Nu
1173002007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR
instructions and disposition of this form. This re

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

§43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
port is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a-civil penaity for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Alreraft N100BG 21060633
Make Model Series
CESSNA T210L '
Name (As shown on registration certificats) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PATS DEMOLITION PO BOX 210
2. Owner CRYTAL BEACH,TX 77650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D X AIRFRAME S {As described In item 1 above) R EEEESE—
D D POWERPLANT
D EI PROPELLER
Type
R [0 |arPpuance
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ,
General Avionics, Inc. U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
Houston, TX | X | Certificated Repair Statlon CRS# YAXR481Y

77084 USA

General Avionics, Inc.

Certificated Maintenance Organization | 18000 Grosschke Rd.

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43 []
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

A\

JAMES W WURMAN
27-January-2017

7. Approval for Retufd to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified In ltem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved Rejected
" P roved by Canadian
::‘l;:el;;to?hndaMS Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dg’::r't’;gﬁpof ‘TI'rangyport
BY| , Other (Specity)
" | FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspaction Authorization
ggglig:::ieo: rN’o Signature/Date of Auth \Mdual General Avionics, Inc.
YAXR461Y . . 27-January-2017

FAA Form 337 (10.08)

Y




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.
8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG Jan-27-2017
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

A. Removed equipment as listed on revised Weight and Balance this date.

B. lInstalled a STEC System 55X autopilot. Coupled this to an existing G500 AND GTN 750 .

C. This instaliation was performed in accordance with or the following manuals were referenced during

the installation; S-TEC STC #SA1525WE

D. Allinstalled equipment was function tested to MPS this date for proper operation.

E. Aircraft Weight and Balance revised this date.

F. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness placed in Aircraft Records.

G. FAA Approved Flight Manual Suppiement provided to aircraft owner.

END
[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
FAA Form 337 (10-06)

__________________J



‘ @ : e e m.00z0] Elecrome Tracking Numer
US. Department ' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION R L.tz For FAR U Oy :
esernt Aviation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

] INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See Tilte 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Maﬂ( Serial No.
N100BG 21060633
1. Aircraft
Make Mode! Series
CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PATS DEMOLITION PO BOX 2160
2. Owner CRYSTAL BEACH,TX
77650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) ————————
] [] |POWERPLANT j :
D L__I PROPELLER
Type
il [] |arpuance
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
General Avionics, Inc. U. S. Certified Mechanic ] Manufacturer
18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Houston, TX X | Cerified Repair Station CRS# YAXR461Y
77084 USA Certified Maintenance Organization | General Avionics, Inc.
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in'accordance with uirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Avnatxon Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and cormect to the of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signatur§/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D .
App. B 31-January-2012

7. Approval for Retumn to Service

Pursuant to the authonty given persons spec:fed‘ below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescrived by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X] Approved [[] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards . - Persons Approved by Canadian

{ r Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

Other (Specify,

BY FAA Designee X | Repair Stauon inspection Authorization ( . )
Certificate or Si natu te of Authorized Individual — s ;
Designation No. s 2 S e -Ganeral. Avionics; Inc.'
Y4XR461Y - e . .~ . ..31-January-2012

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




AN

EAY

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appmpnate aircraft record. An alteration must be
_compatible with.all previous.alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable. airworthiness requirements.

8. Descﬁptlon of Work Accomplished

" N100BG

- B.INSTALLED ASPEN EFD 1000 PFD.

(If more space is required, attach addmonél sheets Identlfy with a/rcnsﬁ nahonallty ‘and registration mark and date work completed.)

N100BG

Jan-31-2012

Nationality and Registration Mark )

- A.REMOVED EQUIPMENT AS LISTED ON REVISED WEIGHT AND BALANCE

C.THIS INSTALLATION WAS PERFORME IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC #SA1 08228C

- D. ALL EQUIPMENT WAS FUNCTION TESTED TO MPS FOR PROPER OPERATION

E.AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE REVISED THIS DATE.

F.INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS PALCED IN AIRCRFAT OWNERS RECORDS.
G. FAA APPROVED FMS PROVIDED TO AIRCRAFT OWNER.

....... END

[T] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

Date

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Etectronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N100BG 21060633
1. Aircraft Make Mode! Series
CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
BRITO DAGOBERT L Address 1931 WROXTON RD
2. Owner cty HOUSTON state TX
2Zip 77005-1611 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D [Z] AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT]
OJ (] |PROPELLER

Type

D D APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name _FOUAD F. HUSSAIN

/ U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address 12888 HWY 6 SOUTH. STE 113 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy SUGAR LAND sate TX Certificated Repair Station
Zip 77478 county  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3204861
D.

I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachfnents hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
FOUAD F. HUSSAIN

12/11/2008

Pl 3

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [z Approved |:] Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards } L Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY ) L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual ’

Designation No. FOUAD F. HUSSAIN  12/11/2008 Pt {/-s/

3204861 ’ ?

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN100BG | h2n1i2008 |
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed original Leigh Systems, Inc. ELT Model No. 7A-1-201 and installed ACK
Technologies, Inc. ELT Model No. E-01. This ELT meets the requirements of TSO-
C91a and FAR 91.207 provided Duracell Alkaline batteries P/n MN1300 are installed.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

The main unit was installed in the pre-existing location at F.S. 159.1. The antenna was
installed in the pre-existing location at F.S. 165.0 and the remote installed in the
instrument panel at F.S. 17.0.

The installation was performed per manufacturers Installation & Operation Manual No.
E-01-M and IAW AC 43.13-2A Ch. 1-3. Amended Aircraft Weight & Balance and
Equipment List.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA).
Periodic Maintenance procedures can be found in the Installation & Operation Manual
No. E-01-M Section 7.

END.

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/12007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N100BG 21060633
1. Aireraft e Model Series
CESSNA T210L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
BRITO DAGOBERT L address 1931 WROXTON RD
2. Owner oty  HOUSTON state TX
Zip 77005-1611 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D IZ] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O] [] |POWERPLANT|
O (]  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name  FOUAD F. HUSSAIN / U. 8. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty SUGAR LAND state TX Certificated Repair Station
e 17478 Couny  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3204861

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

FOUAD F. HUSSAIN

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

12/11/2008

}d%/,L-;

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Iz Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

3204861 FOUAD F. HUSSAIN

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

12/11/2008

Tt R

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

[N100BG | 212008 |

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Removed existing McCauley Wheels and Brakes and installed new Parker Hannifin Corporation

(Cleveland) Wheel & Brake Conversion Kit No. 199-60 in accordance with Cleveland Installation
Drawings 50-34 Rev. B, dated October 1, 2003 per STC No. SA52GL.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Amended aircraft Weight & Balance and Equipment List.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA)

Refer to Cleveland Wheels & Brakes Component Maintenance Manual (CMM) No. AWBCMMO0001
and Cessna Model 210 Service Manual Section §.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




Hnited Stares of America
Bepartment of Transportation —JFederal Aviation Administration

~ upplemental Type Certificate
| Norndor  sasaeL

Shiscerlifoeats, issuedd to Aircraft Wheel & Brake Division
Parker Hannifin Corporation

1160 Center Road
Avon, Ohio 44011

cordifics hat e harge inho lypro desipr for. the following prroduct cwith thodisnilalionsand condilions
3z%ﬂ“54bn& See Type Certificate Data Sheet 3A21 for comp1éte certification basis.

Orpinal Roduct — Gppo CartifooatoMamber 3021
Cessna

4 Moctel 210, 210A, 2108, 210C, 210K, 210L, 210M,
- T210K, T210L, T210M, and P210N
On all mode]s 11sted above, except P210N, install Parker Hannifin Corporation
(Cleveland) Wheel & Brake Conversion Kit P/N 199-60 in accordance with Cleveland
Installation Drawings 50-34 dated April 26, 1974 and 20-64, Revision F dated
March 11, 1981, or later FAA approved revisions. On all Mode] P210N (Serial
Numbers P21000001 through P21000150) install Parker Hannifin Corporation Wheel &

»?"f Brake Conversion Kit P/N 199-60A in accordance with Cleveland Installation Drawing

50-63 dated August 13, 1980, or later FAA approved revisions.
.ﬁru&é'on&and ém/(d.om .

Compatibility of this modification with other previously approved modificat1ons
must be determined by the installer.

c.‘//?(d'a%éan/ﬁ{( d(l/l/”{éﬂf'é&lnlt/il%’ &b hebasis /frr- afyfrre-va Lahkall rerrain-cr %r/ wendildeor~
rendered. M/&"M revoked] or.a lerminalion dale &b lherarise e bablished s, by HAe f%/"ufnc'd/m/p» 4)/ Hhe
Fodoral Lyialion Helorinistralion:

Lote foapplication  May 2, 1974 Yiatr wcssues/  September 11, 1980
Ylate of crsuance June 6, 1974 Yote umended August 29, 1980, May 20, 1985

W. F. Horn ( Signature )
Manager, Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

Central Reqion, ACE-115C
(Title)

ﬁ Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment net exceeding 3 years, or both.

! This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 2] 47
PAA Fomm B110-2 {10-60)




Form Approved

@ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMSB No. 2120-0020

U.S Departmert of ‘(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAR Use Only

S ZITTEE

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such viotation {Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Mode!
. CESSNA T210L
1. Aircraft -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21960663 2100033 usa N100BG
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner BRITO DAGOBERT L. 1931 WROXTON
HOUSTON, TX. 77005
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above) XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
JAMES PLACETTE & ] U.S. Certificated Mechanic
GALINDO AIRCRAFT SERVICE. INC. {1 | Foreign Certificated Mechanic
18000 GROESCHKE RD. HANGAR B 2 EAST [ | Certificated Repair Station %I 5756—78
HOUSTON. TX. 77084 [0 | Manufacturer

D._Lcertify.that the repair. and/or_alteration. made to.the unit(s).identified_in_item 4.above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto_

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished '
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of ized Individual
2/10/2006 — / a,%
g :

7. Approval forfeturn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED || REJECTED
FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer XX Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) J
nspector
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indigdual
2/10/2006 Desigpation No. .
LFE'( 2315578 % /%U%

FAA Form 337 (12-88) 4



NOTICE

Weightandbalanéeoropelaﬁngﬁm‘taﬁon changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with afl previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applcable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach addifional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationakly and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLATION OF A MODIFIED EXHAUST SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH KNISLEY WELDING, INC. DRAWING LIST MMDL AND STC
SASO12NM.

HOU FSDO
RECEIVED

FEB 1 7 2006

MGR OPS UNIT]
ARY UNIT [ ATty
AQ SPM-OPS
LAN SPM-AW

(294

U.8.GPO:1989-0-663-171




Form Approved
. - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMS No. 2120-0020
US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
, °”'a"5"°’:at"i°" Office Identification
| Aimintetration” . Swhepy o

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Cessna Model 210L
1. Ai

Aireraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21060633 N100BG

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner BOB GOLD CHEV SALES INC - RR1BOX106
GIDDINGS TX 78942-9706

T+ ﬁ: ;! e . e e 3. For FAA Use Only
airworThiness requirements and is approved only for the above .

described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by & person
authorized in FAR 43.7

29 MR 2000 %7 AN F2ee  SW-FSDO-09

Dale FAA Inspeglor 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair ]Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type =
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address ! B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
EASTERWOOD AVIONICS, INC U.S. Cerlificated Mechanic
1680 GEORGE BUSH DR WEST #1 Foreign Certificated Mechanic GV2R860K
COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845 X[ Cortifoatod Rpats Stafion

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto-
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual :: ’

03-03-2000 ezl
EASTERWOOD AVIONICS, INC

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified,in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED . [] REJECTED
FAAFIL Standands | - |\sanfacturer Inspection Authorization (Specify)
BY Inspector
i i i Person roved by Trans
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Can-:-idiz::r\1l:J 'rworthir){&ss Grggg

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual

Designation No. . ;
99 MAR 2000 %/Cl»ﬁ»/ A\ 4’&‘/4:_

FAAForm 337 (12-88)




1.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.°
15.

16.

SW-FSDO-03 99 WAR 7000

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

Introduction
This document is to be attached to FAA form 337 dated 29 MAR 2000 for the
aircraft listed. .
MAKE CESSNA
MODEL 210L
S/N 21060633
REGISTRATION N100BG

The information contained in this document pertains to the continued maintenance for
the major alteration as described in item # 2 below..
Description:
Installed GNS 430 IFR GPS system. The GNS 430 was interfaced to
the following radios and instruments: HSI PN 52D137-1020 & GMA 340 audio panel.
Control and operating information:
This equipment should be operated in accordance with the manufacturers
operating hand book.
Servicing information:
This equipment is not field repairable and should be returned to an
FAA approved repair facility for service.
Maintenance instructions:
This equipment is not field maintainable and should be returned to an
FAA approved repair facility for maintenance.
Trouble shooting information:
Refer to the equipment operating handbook for any trouble shooting should
any malfunction occur.
Removal .and replacement information:
This equipment is not field maintainable and should be removed from the
aircraft by FAA approved service personnel.

Diagrams:
N/A
Special inspection requirements:
N/A
Application of protective treatments:
N/A
Data: )
N/A
List of special tools:
N/A
Commuter category information:
N/A
Recommended overhaul periods:;
There are no recommended overhaul periods.
Airworthiness limitations :
No additional airworthiness limitations.
Revision

In order to revise this ICA, an FAA Form 337 and a copy of the revised ICA
will be submitted to the local FSDO for approval.




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

rom

proved

AD)
OMB No. 2120-0020

” US Department Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance ForFAAUseOnly
of Transportation ( ’ plant, Propeller, or App ) Office Identification =
Federal Aviation — i
Administration S -S5Oy~ 0%

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

airworthiness requirements and is approved only for the above
described aircrait subject to conformity inspection by 8 persod
authorized in FAR 43.7 .

10 AUG 1099 WM ?z%— SW-FSDO-09

Mae  Cessna Moded 2101
1. Aircraft

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

21060633 N8146L

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner BOB GOLD CHEV SALES INC RR 1 BOX 106
GIDDINGS TX 78942-9706
=
ThE data/ahosskennicenlified herein comglied wth applicsblp 3. For FAR Use Only

—0am FARTnspectar 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As dsescribed in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT|
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
. Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
EASTERWOOD AVIONICS, INC U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic GV2R860K
COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845 X | Certiicated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 7

Date

L~/o~-Fs

7. Approval for Betirn 46 Setvice

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is-

[X| APPROVED [ ] REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAAFIt. Standards Manufacturer ... |inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector
FAA Designee X |Repalr Station cp:gfnsa%‘} a/?‘P m by Ts o
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or hamuand Signature of i dividual
Designation No. -
7
E-~1o~ G SR Gk / Zz

FAA Form 337  (12-88)




NOTICE e -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, atlach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED:

GNS 430 (GPS COM) @ station 12.2
GPS ANT. @ station 32

PLACARDED GPS VFR ONLY.

THE INSTALLATION WAS PREFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AC43.13-1A: CHAPETER 11, SECTIONS 1,2,3,5
& 7; CHAPTER 13; CHAPTER 15,SECTIONS 1 AND 2; THE AC 43.13-2A; CHAPTER 2 AND CHAPTER 3 & GARMIN 400
SERIES INSTALLATION MANUAL PN 190-00140-02 REV D DATED MARCH 1999.

A COMPLETE AND SATISFACTORY OPERATION CHECK WAS PREFORMED ON ALL OF THE EQUIPMENT
INSTALLED AND/OR EFFECTED BY THE INSTALLATION. ALL OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED OPERATIONAL CHECKS
WERE NORMAL.

‘ THE WEIGHT AND BALANCE WAS REVISED AND THE EQUIPMENT LIST WAS UPDATED.
-------------------------------------------- END--cevmmcmamcnccaccnccconmsnamcmemannanmaanan-

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

10 AUG 1899 SW-FSDO-09

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

Introduction
This document is to be attached to FAA form 337 dated 8/10/99  for the
aircraft listed.

MAKE CESSNA
MODEL 210L

S/N 21060633
REGISTRATION N8146L

The information contained in this document pertains to the continued maintenance for
the major alteration as described in item # 2 below..
Description:
Installed GNS 430 IFR GPS system. The GNS 430 was interfaced to
the following radios and instruments: HSI PN 52D137-1020 & GMA 340 audio panel.
Control and operating information:
This equipment should be operated in accordance with the manufacturers
operating hand book.
Servicing information:
This equipment is not field repairable and should be returned to an
FAA approved repair facility for service.
Maintenance instructions:
This equipment is not field maintainable and should be returned to an
FAA approved repair facility for maintenance.
Trouble shooting information:
Refer to the equipment operating handbook for any trouble shooting should
any malfunction occur.
Removal and replacement information:
This equipment is not field maintainable and should be removed from the
aircraft by FAA approved service personnel.

Diagrams:
N/A
Special inspection requirements:
N/A
Application of protective treatments:
N/A
Data:
N/A
List of special tools:
N/A
Commuter category information:
N/A

-

Recommended overhaul periods: -

There are no recommended overhaul periods.
Airworthiness limitations :

No additional airworthiness limitations.
Revision

In order to revise this ICA, an FAA Form 337 and a copy of the revised ICA
will be submitted to the local FSDO for approval. s




-‘ Form Approved
&:w _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

. . For FAA Use Onl
ot Tronsporration (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification Y
Federal Aviation .

Administration SWw-09

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 U.S.C. 1421)_Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model _Z/ L,
1. Aireraft Serialﬁ.e/ . Natior:7li_t an(ﬁegistration Mark
ZJ0 60633 N Sl s
Name (As shown on registratio; ;eirliﬁcale)/ / Address (Agfg}'l /og Zgislration certificate)
Gold Chevro/st Sa/es /< 7/
2 owner | BOD Bididorgs 7F. FS7Z~F 20,

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identitication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
- JPOWERPLANT . k
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
L CWH 5)%)’%9// Jl’, 4+~ | uss. Certiticated Mechanic AStRP S/ 4P LS
Q L 7 504},2,27 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Somreras S, T D787 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe repafr and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual )
&—5-57 ' W |

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit.identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED
rrgéeizttbftandards Manufacturer / Inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station ggf:;a%?&%‘ﬁﬁggs?é?gggn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorizéd Individual
f—5~77 B P ZAR

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alterat{'on must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed six (6) TCM fuel nozzles P/N 632748 - [5C and installed General Aviation
Modifications, Inc. turboGAMIjectors Kit No. G T(5 ¢ S/N 22([ SIC No. SE09289sC
PMA No. PQ821SW per turboGAMIjector Installation Procedure No. 1P-97-002 (rev 002)
dated February 6, 1997. No change in weight and balance. ///////////////////7/7/////
LI1111011717 117171711117 117 7711171777771 BRD [/ 1171717711177 77/

O Additional Sheets Are Attached




FAA ATRCRAFT. EEGISTRY i
CAMERA NO. 3‘\! DATE: 7 ag«qa

Ml:v‘éf’_[?_

Fon'-n Approved
MAJOR REPAIR-AND ALTERAT!ON OMB No. 21200020
For FAA Use Only

(Alﬂramg’ Powerplant Propeller, or App!xancﬁe{)ﬂ Sffics Identification
- . - ‘ 4% ===/
INSTRUCTIONS: Prmt ortype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This reportistequired by law (49 U:S.C. 1421). Failure to reponcan resuit in a civil penaity notto exceed $1, 000
for each such violation (Secnon 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make B Model
Cessna - - T210L

Serial No. _ Nationality and Registration Mark
21060633 . USA N814§L

.§ Name (As showrn on registration cemncate ) R Address (As shuwn on registration certificate}

Robert S Davis, ’ 723 Roberto Ave
Santa Barbara CA 93109

1. Aircratt

3. ForFAA Use Only

4..Unit Identification

Model - i - i Ailteration

AIRFRAME - - ~ (As described in item 1 above)

<

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

JaprLIANCE - Nav/Com

Manufacturer KX-1758

King - .
- ~ 6. Contormiity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B.-Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

. ; - _ | U's. Centificited Machanic_ .
Avionics West, Inc. — . 4 Radio-Imstr-

=preign Certificatad Mechanic
3233 sk ?y I,)rive . X | Certificated Repair Station . S?ei sve-
Santa Maria, CA 93455 Airframe ZZ2R363L

Manufacturer

D. Icertifythat the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 2 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
- have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
fert e " ~ G /Z&A

7. Approval tof Return To Service ¢

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was mspocted in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XX APPROVED T REJECTED

h } - Other (Specify)
r M~F1§O§‘3“dm Manufacturer | inspection_Authorization
BY -
N N - Person Apnraved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Q&nada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authoriz?lndiv' ual

. Designation No.
04-15-92
ZZ2R363L
}
-2 4

FAA Form 337 (12-83;




] FAA AIRCRAFfVREéiST;f:;”V =~
!1.9“““ KO- 3\ pATE: 7-33-93

-~

NOTICE

. .
Weightand balanc%o( operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrairrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all pr?v:ous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished <
(!f more space is requir&i attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

\\‘ ’.

INSTALLED MAC 1709,M0§;F1¢ATIoNi0F KING RADIO KX—-175B/KX—-170B
PER STC SA1343GL. INSTALLATION WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE ~WITH
INSTALLATION MANUAL B/N 46-01445-000. WORK WAS DONE ON  WORK

ORDER NUMBER 13591.

£). Addilional Shéets Are Attached . «~

S

* U.S.GPO:1990-0-568-012/40004




CAMERA NO. >¢- DATE:

FAA AIRCRA‘P;) nzcz-srxtqujz 7_ 2

DEPAXTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - | Eorm Approved
1 Budget Bureas No. 04-R060.1

o FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION L
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . o oY
- - {Airframe, Powerplunf,:'l’.rpge;lléf, or Appliance}. .- ( /Q/ RN,

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeadix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or/;db g eviion th
for instructions and disposition of this form. . . Ed - W 2 2 —‘gg;g

MAKE MODEL
Cessna

12l

F
T210L R P

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. - . V . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
21060633 D . - 8146L
NAME (As shown on regisiration cerlificate)

Albert Hardesty

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certifite)

- 3126 S. Great Southwest Pkwy

2. OWNER
Grand Prairie, Texas 75051

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

7. ONIT_IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

{As described in ifem | obove)

S .

N CONFORMITY STATEMENT. ’ - - = .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS. 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
’ A R U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC  * - : ~
Tekonics CUﬂ'lpanY SR FORBIGN CIZTIFICAIID MECHANIKC - -
3126 5. Great Southwest Pkwy | X Tcemnncareo xeraix sration j 204-09
Grand Prairie,:Jexdas. 75051 - | {manuracrurer E ] -
D. 1 certify that the' repai;nnd/or alterstion made to the ur;i;(r\) identified in item ¥ sbove 2ad described on the reverse or
areachments bereto have been-made in sccordsnce with the requirements of Part. 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the infotm:(iun,fthh:d hetein s true gand correct to the best of my koowledge. - -
DATE N o \ =TT Tl SIGNA OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
6-20-88 : .

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE /i

Pursuant o the suthorlty glven persons specified below, the unit identified In item 4 was Insp
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is K] APPROVED [JREJ. ED

g - OTHER (Specify]
FAA MLT. STANDARDS N N A - . ~
o MANUFACTURER IMCI’KDNAUTNOI&ATDN i . L .
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT . & -

PAA DESIONEE x REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OFf AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATYURE QOF AUTH RI;ED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION 6-20-88 DESIGNATION NO. > -7
: 204-09

FAA Form 337 (7-s7) < e 7 i (8320)

In the manaer prescribed by




FAA 'R*Arrkzcxsrax )
Zﬁ;zﬁaud. 2. vare: F-2 70 L

j e

B o NOTICE R |
Weight and balance'.or operating limitation changes shall bé entered in“the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration ‘miusi b"je,_,compaﬁble\wifhrfallrpréviousgalterctiohs=i -assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. ! AT SR e

N

8. DESCRIPTION @F WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more Spa JaHach addifioncl sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and: ‘wark con pleted:) T

6-20-88 ]

Removed from the aboveaiicraft. the

Narco FM-1200_am/fm_sterec ‘SHtertainmnt cite
Pearce-Simps ESA

;3
>

.
B - I
RUS. GOVERRMENT PRINTING DFFICE; 1877-7710217290




" PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO..2. DATE: 5

o AT i

g

. 2 7 DEPARIMENT OF lwrm s - o F,,,,, Approved o T
0. & FEDERAL AVIATION ADMUNISTRATION - G | Budser BurssigNe. 04-Ro60.1)
- ““;?‘03 REPAIR AND ALTERATION - ) SR £, INLY
{Airfrarme, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance}. . N §

© PAR 43.9, FAR'43°Appendix B, snd AC 43.9-1 (ar Iu{m&qmwdbégq

INSTRUCTIONS: Print 0t;type all encrics.  Se
{or instruccions aad disposition of this form.-- - - .
Mae oo = [mooEL ~
essna . T210L
1. AIRCRAFT § - i . |NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
- 21060633 p .77 7 8146L
@3 Snme o [ADDRESS (As shown on regisfration cartificate}
3126 5. Great Southwest Pkwy
Grand Prairie, Texas 75051

3__FOR FAA USE ORLY

5. TYee

ALTER-

- EAR | anon

et . X
ibed-in-item 1 cbove)

T CONFORMITY SIATEMENT -
B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS .
B3 C s ara .5, B IRV UL ER DS SR
Tekonics Conp. :' LTUEC i, U.S._CERTIFICAVED :MECHANIC : Rl BTN
3126 S. Great’S est .Pkwy . foRecn m'm:xm:z — . . T
G 1 p 'rie, 7, __,7505;[ o, CEXTFICATED REPALIR s-.r.an: B . 404-_09 '
N MANUFACTURER -

[ S Y]

. 1 certifly that the repu'ir! jnd/c;x; alteration mdg to tiz: unit(s) i’d_:n;iﬁcd in item 4 iEavé aad described on the severse or
acachments herero have been made in accordance with the requiccmencs of Parc 43. of the'U.S. Federal Aviatioa Regulssions
and that the information furnished berein is true and correct to th= best of my knowledge. R

O i SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED JNDIYIDUAL . )
L+
7

6-7-88
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK TO SERVICE

Pursuant 1o the suthority given persons specificed below, the unif identilicd in item 4 was
tbe Administrator of cac Fedesal Aviation iniscrasiva and is X} APPROVED [JRE)
- OTHER (Specify)

EAA AT STANOARDS | = | e ongey INSPECTION AUTHORZATION
INSPECTOR X

L
sic_'%?é;wd in the manner peescribed by

BY

FAA DESIGINEE REFAIR STATION

DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

REJE .
6?8 \ S8 JA cE856660| (Qi}% (bears )
FAA Ferm 337 (7-67n . B (8320)

RE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA WO, DATE: ./

Waight andl_balatice, or. spergting.li
‘An alteration must be compatible® with

A

a

SINOTICE: - o o :
‘;L‘Ehgngegﬁghqllf be aréd in the.dpproariateiaircraft record.
il previous alterations to assure confinued conformity with the

T

“applicable airworthinkess requirerients
> - e 3\ ¥

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED' (I
croft riafign’?lify and ‘registratio

“js.required, aftach_additional sheets. Identify with air-
ompleted: SACLITER

ran, s/n 44435 y

1 accsrdande #iith AC'43.13.24,

::facitmers' :sp\gc:‘l_.fications. .
2C appmvedfor VER use only.'

rtivﬂg""Loran*
data, .and qu‘

book entries were made.

3

TSP L L TR




/'// ﬂ
Form A,

d
" FEDERAL AVIATION" ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAT!ON; S 7' S 6FFICE DENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant;: Propel!er, or 'Apphunce) S

INSTRUCTIONS. Pnnt or type all encries:
for inser ion of this fom =

MAKE N : e VMODEL~ ~

. . - - s YO8 R
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NocessEeT g T |NATIONALITY. AND, REGISTRATION MARK

T21060633 Gl L ET I.S.8, NAILAT
NAME (As shown on reg:slruhon earhﬁco‘fo) . ) _ ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

EARDESTY .-ALBmT,,.' S ol s | 3126 8 Grest Southwest Pl
: Texes—F585T

LY Rt erriey

2. OWRER

SERIAL NO.

s described i ifem 1 above)

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . . B. KIND OF AGENCY
N U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

_ Red Bird Aero . | FOREIGN .CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - -
4831 S. Hampton LB “ha | CERTIHCATED REPAIL STATION 1 - 20L4-16
Dal_la.s, Texas 75235 | manugacTurer
D. I certify that the fepair. and/or :l:ennou masde to the’ umt(s)-.xdennﬁed in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
itk che:requirements. of Part 43 of .the U:S. Federal Aviztion Regulations

steachments -hereto have been made in:accordance wi i<
ead thec” the mformmon furmshed herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

T e [ZEEEETE

5.3._88 R M
5 5:7: APPROYAL-FOR. 0
Pursuant to the au:honty given persons spenﬁcd below, the unir ideatified in item 4 wzs JE%«‘ in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviston’ Admmxsmuon and is ﬁ ROVED DRE
e 7
FAA RT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER- - | inspecrion aumHoRzZATION #1

INSPECTOR X
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE | rePasr sTATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - IGN, ﬁom

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. vl Aozb 4?/—/
5/3/88 1A58L0QL2812 mﬁQ:- A Coroza

FAA Ferm 337 (7-67) - . '

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY, .
CAMERA WO0. <  DATE: 9,)"

nfered inith appropnafe aircraft record.
ilIferafions 16 G assure ontinueéd corformity with fhe

8 DESCR[PTIOH_ = WOR} ACCOMPLISHED_(H_mo
nd: T

Identify with air-
craft n

Mgin le.nulng g ardeoy . Temover
“"Center,: 73

"A11 methdds’ and sroceduras: useqd. Ry
,) set fcrth in‘a.nplic bl ;

embe: * stalle.tion Instructions),
o. accomlish tn:\.s S.TCy ‘"should follow guidelines
ory-Circular mcluchng ACL3.13-1A end

-00SIMS .
svnavcx-»m> SR

= US. GPO: 1851 - 775:332/47




AIRCRAFT
CAMERA WO. 2

e

T oo Of TasrOMTATON Fors Approwd " poca
I hepERaL AVIATION. ADMING | Budger Burean No. 04-R0G0. |
L : Y St FOR FAA USE ONLY
_ MAIOR REPAIR AND, ALTERATION S e DENTFICATION
(Airframe, Powserplant, Propelier, or-Applianc R OQ
43.9~1 (or subtequent evisioa thereat)

b INST"RUCHONS: Print o2 (YPe all entries.
for instructions and dispuosition of this form.
e -

MAKE * Cogsna R o \"mﬂ'r T210L
1. AIRGMT el NoO. 21060633 - S : \NATIOW moég;9§rg¢mﬁm

: 33 o . B146L .
ADDRESS {As shown aa_registration e!di@cuh)
3126 S. Great Southwest Pkwy
Grand Prairie, Texas 75051

See FAR 43.9; FAR 43 Appendix B, aud AC

NAME {As shown on registration certificate,
2. OWHER Albert Hardesty

3 ‘mfm USE OALY

5. CONFORMITY SIATEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY . . C. CERTIFICATE NO.

N R EES EREREN ] U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
'EEl:-ConlCS ‘CO'II@anY,» oot o e o (rowmeRl CERTIFICATED MECHANK
3126 S. (ﬂf‘ea_-t‘ ¢ v X [CemFCATED RIrAls STATION 204-09
_Grand Prairie, :€Xas /o™ - WANUFACTURER - i -

S

D. 1 certify chat the repair sad/of alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 sboye aad described on th=.r¢Vers= or
attachments hereto have been made in sceotrdance with the requircments of Part 43 of the US. Federsl Aviatioo Regularions
and that the information furnished herein’ is true and correcs 10 the best of my knowledge.

DATE C. ‘ : SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED UNDIVIDUAL -~
4-18-88 - | < T 7%
: 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE - A\

Pursuant_fo the authority given persons specificd below, ¢he unic identified io icem 4 was inspected in the manner prescaibed by
the Administrator of the Fedrral Aviation "Adminiscration and is )t APPROYED (] RE}ECIE)

—t
‘._X REPAIR STATION
i OF_AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR - CERTIFICATE Ofl S]GNATURE OF AUTHORII“ED INDIVIDUAL .
REECTION 4 1y g DESIGNATION NO. / : /% %,/
)y PN
<

204-09
FAA Form 337 17-67) ' ' T _ , 18320)




'FAA AIRCRAFT REGIS

TRY _
7

- 1
. T AL @ :
J."caMERA ¥o. L2 paTE: ST 7 {7_’

NOTICE

craft nationality dnd registration mark and date_work completed:}

Installed Trans-Cal blind encoder:
accordance with:FAR -43.13 2A, «chapters I:

ures specifications: "
ncoder. was wited

3 operating fimitation chonges shall be enfered in fﬁg appiopricgte aircraft record.
An o ¢ compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the
applicabiie < 1. rhiaess requirements. [ERU [ h

- 8. DESCRIFTIDN UF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more spoce is required, affach odditional sheefs. Identify with air-

HOdSIIDIZ0:

approprat

/N 063356 in
‘and manufact-

oo

er Iog

P;’E}W PRINTING OFFICE: {§77~771-0217290




1 PKA AIRCRAFPT
-1 TAMERA NO. 2;

REGISTRY

_DATE: j—-

L7970

(Alrfrume, Powerplunf Propelhr, or Applxén

Form A,%rﬂrvr d/
Budges Bureau No. 04-R060.1
o FOR FAA USE QMUY nan

DU O_FFiCE IDENTIFICATION = =%
2-1402

[I\STRUC'HONS‘ Print or type  2ll entries:.
for instructions and disposition of this

rm.

Sec FAR 45 9, FAR 41 Appendxx B gnd AT 45.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE
Cessna TZO]_L o
1. NRRAFT  [oerial NO. : NATIONALITY AND &&G%ncw -MARK 7
21060633 T -N 8446L .- /-
NAME (As shown'on rngnsh-uﬂon ‘ADDRESS (As shown on regls:n:mon certificate)
2. OWNER Alb . .221 Manana
) ert G.—_:Hardest S '] ‘Grand Prairie, Tx. 75050
j e DR FAA USE GELY
ified hersin comalied with aslicatle »
. ";ﬁ?ﬂﬁ:}s =nd is acgroved saly for tge:h,.:]g

- !nm"r'ﬂd in FAR ;3“7 o conformlly fnspaction by & pars:

= , /P E) Loy —

o - Mats [T IR <

n mmmmmu : Fgon ST T 2 o
UNIT . MODEL l SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:z:
s ~ A
AIRFRAME vor ,e (As da’.'a;zg'.é‘ inifem 1 Gbove) seessres reves XX
POWERPLANT .
PROPELLER 5 PO
_ . .

6 COKFORMITY. STATEKE(T

B.-KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Tekomcs Co.

5102 S. Col-ins .’
Arlingtom;,.Tx., 86018

- {U.s, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC- - - - -.F -

FOREIGN CEKTIFICATED MECHANK

X

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

RS 204-09

- . | MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair
sttschments hereto’ have be
end thit the information

lnd/or dtendon

en ‘made-in accordince with-the r

madé to

“furnished. herein is true and correct to the best

the unic(s) identified in item 4 zbove
equirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviztion Regulations

zand described on the reverse or

of my knowledge.

DATE

/Y ;—:( 0/57 3

.| SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED, INDIVIDUAL

Ciisef A ]

7. APPROYAL FOR RETURK.TO SERVICE

the unitc 1d=nu.ﬁ=d in item 4 was m_;peaed in the manner presmbed by

Pursuznt to the l.uthonty ;vcn persons specified below,
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Admxnismuonxndu D ROVED [JRE
FAA FLT. FTANDARDS MANUFACTURER .- INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specify)
INSFECTOR
BY - CAMADIAN DEPAXTRENT
FAA DESIGNES REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT NSFm
. X\ o . OF AIRCRAFT -
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIAED lNDNIDUAL
REJ’CI'IO . . DESIGNATION NO.
J/[—1d L3 RS 204-09 /Z& %ﬁ 7
(8320)

BAA Form 337 (7-o7




w4

FAA AIRCRAFT
_CAMERA NO.

REGISTRY

DATE: j—-

2450

equ:red aﬁ'ach dd:honc:l‘ sheets.

Identify with air-

& U.S. GPO: 1881 - 7T75-33247




FAA SAIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA'RO. ,/ DATE: /2-/£~E2

EI’RANS“PORTA'HONV S EOVL . el . Form Approved
B Budger Bureau No. 05—R060.1

- FEDERAL ‘AVIATION ADMINISTRATION -
“MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION TOR FAA USE ONLY
. - ) OFFICE IDENTIFICATIONDEL BADO
- (Airframe, Powerplant; Propeller, or Appliance) . - 2.1
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appenc}lix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subscque:_n revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enn;x:es. .
.

for inseructions and disposition of this fo

MOPR o101
- mﬁqN%n‘gtE%ﬁEG]mﬂoN’.\‘_ARK

APDRESSHAS sppvm g0 [egistzation cartincore)

MAKE .
Cessna
1. AIRCRAFT_ ISERIAL =~

421660633

ificate)

g 'kamfhb&iﬁgmgem upply Co.
. TPy Y - i - . |. . Dallas, Texas 75235
. 3. FOR FAK USE ON

2. OWNER s

T ERNASDALLAY
T AT

i s - T N r CONFORMITY STATEMENT - -~
A-_AGENCY'S NAME AND. ADDRESS -. . . ~ - 7.B-KIND OF AGENCY
edbir ectronics, Inc - jUS. €T AWICATED MECHANIC. |

T =5 =
Redbird Aixpoxt;
P. O. Box 24341 % 5 - )
Dallas, Texas- 75232 - - -u . B P e
D. I certify that the repair-a:n:_i,ltor alte ’ : - o :hc nﬁi‘:(é)iiaenﬁnﬁte-gl in )ixzmv4 2bove and described on the Teverse or

artachments hersro have been’made ‘iniaccordance with the requiremenss® of Parr 43 of the 'U.S. Fedeéral Aviation Regularions
and that the iufgrmaci:on furnished he{;emL is tue and correct to. the bag;qf_my-k_gowledge. Lo

d
DATE ) e 1 e SIGNATURE Of, IND[VIDY
October 18, 1976 . ; ol R = -

: : ~-Ral 9y ~

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 SERVICE -

Pursuant to the authority given Persons specified below, the vnirt i ntified in item 4 was ins ed in the manner prescribed by
the Ad.minx'sl:ra;or of the Federal Aviarion Administration 2ad is APPROVED DR_EJECI'PECSI

R T - THER

e SN - (=) 2;
A I —j:‘? AR 5:‘-"‘-"““—" MANUFACTURER | N INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION THER (Specity)

BY l‘_ E CANAD AN DEARTP;\_Q.J; ~
1 ‘

APPLIANCE | |7 — .

C. CERTIFICATE ND.

- »
_|roreion cermiFicated mecHanie Ingt. & Accessoj
“Spec. Service

C A CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
7 Class I’e‘ IT

REPAIR STATION

FAA DESIGNSE OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT - R

SIGNATURE  OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDU

- LN N /.
CATE OF APPROVAL OR  |CERTIFICAIE OR R ]
e RS | movrt w. muckeres 2] 4

Cctober 19, 1876 ert -H.
;AA Form 337 7-67) B




FAA AIECEAFT REGISTEY .
CAMERA WO. /. DATE: /2»/5 £z

hall_Be enfered _in the gppropriate mra‘aff record
lterations fo assure continued-conformity with the

Ranoved the follwing"»*f‘ SR < -
Rate;of Climb, Directionzl Gyrc, —}fc:izon 'Cyro\and all hﬂad *ests.
Installed ‘the “following: - U

Edo-Aire HMitchell Century IV fl_ght éirectcr/actop:.lot wzth ESD-360
..slaved DG, ‘King- Caral - {2) RX-1758 Nav/Coms with duzl .{2) XA-39 voltagq
adapters, KMA~20_MB Rec. with audioc amp, Ku—-74 Arez Havigation
‘System, KR-85 ADF with KI~-225-01 remcte mounted indicator, XKI-226
RMI Ind, KI-76 transponder, KN-65 Remote DME with KI-265 Ind. and
¥AS58 Jual” qhan, with hold adapter, EN-73 glide slope rec., RE-77

' remote VOR/LOC converter with XNI-520 indicator, KA-13 Nav duplexer,
Bonzer Mark-1l0 Rada;r: 1311.*l:i_1:;-=1:e1r: with vertical ind., A70-5 adjustzble
DH Ind. & A72-1 Aufal DF system, Aerosonics 101435-01211 altimeter
with Alt. Digitizer, Aerosonics IVSI Rate of Climb Model 30230-0134,
ARC DV-20A Inverter, Davco 81lla Clock, Pearce-Simpson Model 23D
Bobcat £3 radio, Systems Management Associates,” Inc. EWS (Emergency
Warning System) with Model RCS~-1 ELTF Receiver, Harco F¥-1200 AM/FM
stereo entertainment center and dual Hoskins “Stop-Thief®™ Aircraft
Burglar Alarm Systems (one for aircraft aznd one for radio eguipment),
- pilot*s relief tube kit, radic master switch, aux. radio master
switch znd all associated antennas. N

All work performed in accordance with AC 43.13-2 Chap. 1,2,3 and
Section 1A. Century IV autopn.lot/’?lzgh‘- Director installed under
STC #SA3001SW-D and according to LW¥G AX468/AK468 FD-FAA approved
‘Bulletin #589,7HSD-360: Slaved installed =ccording to FAA approved
Bulletin #600. Electrical circuits of all egquipment prctected by.
" "trip~free” circuit Yreakers or "in-line® fuses. Electrical load
computed to be less than 80X of capacity-of the A/C 60.amp alternaton
system. Alt. qiglt:.zer/xnndr instl/static sys. tested and complies
with AC43~-6. . . !

HEW WEIGHT AND BAIARCE Di‘lm:;;y X ' .

A/C Empty Weight - 2457.85%: - o

A/C E.W.C.G. - o ‘41.62% aft datum

New Useful IToad _ _

Gross Weight 7 380(1&5

Hew Moments.. . 102,293.5

\

Do~
U ).F’.O. 1972/720-694/545/1303
R 4 , -




-FAA Ancmr ncrstar
cmn EO. /-

"MAIOR REPAIR AND Ant
(Asr‘.ame Powe:aig. ni,” >

"CTIC)\JS Print or type all cnrries.  Sce FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendiy Bl and AC $39_3 (o7 <ub seque
!.. u—qn\nmns and disposition of this® form.. o e
MAKE T
| * Cessna’
SERIAL NO. -
21060633 7. 5

- NAME (As shown. on registration: certificate) ..
o . Sl 2 -
GWHER Homack Ma ne Supply. Co,

Coro. R el

AIRCRAFT

3. FO? FAA U E onty

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

" mepEl

AIRFRAME nitem 1 chove} D S Y

i
|
|

4
1
POWERPLANT!

S

|
PROPELLER ,

ND OF TAGENCY

that the repaic and/or nhcntvun made to the unir(s) i entitted 1n srem -
ts hereto have heen made in accordance with the Foqu nts ot ".x'x
informaction furnished herein is true and correce

TSIGNATUR ORIZED INDIVIDUAL : -
] : /é %’J
i - / Pt e A
l V° / 1,/
\\
7. APPROVAL =
Pursu [t the authe F1ven persons specified below., the unis .r‘f'n'lht’r 10 irem

«hnl Aviatio dmrms.n.m—a and is I —\DPR()\ D

FEa —F - J—

TON AUTHORIZATION

TIFICATE OR

GNA:'O\J NO
i5, ig7s RS-

337 7




E

Weight and balance or operafmg limitation chcnocs shall be'e
An alteration must-be compatible with all previous al
applicable mrwor#hmess requirements. : -

‘o assure ron».-

aft record.
3 ed con.armi{? with fhe

B. DESCPIPTION OF WORX ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach od“'nmn:; s
croft nationality -and registration mcrk and dafe work comgpleted.)

d
d

5
el

N e
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N e
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identify with. air




FAA AIRCEAFT REGISTEY -
CAMERA NO. / DATE: /2—/& ?7,

- Form Ap ed . i ) t
B FED‘RAL “AVIATION ADM!N!STRAT]ON S o Budges Brel o 04-R060.1
. : FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR . AND AI.TERATION - Ty OFFICE IDENTFICATION
(Alrfrcme, Powerplunf Propeller, or App!mnce} B 2 -2 —om

-9, FAR 43 Appendix B, 2nd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type zll entries. See FAR 43
for instructions and disposition of. this form.

MAKE ] i L . MODEL
Qeszna R - T20L

1. AIRCRAFT T ' a7 :
SERIAL NO. : - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

21060633 - - e 7 EBILAT.
NAME (As shown on reg:sfruhon nerhﬁcafe) <o ADDRESS‘éA‘s shown oanﬁrs?fruhm cerfificate)
Wolmack ?-"‘chzne Supﬂy C—o;, EGoxpe - Dalles Texms 75235
- 3. FOR FA GSE CIY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

. MODEL

AIRFRAME 4 ¢ (As described in-item 1 cbove)essss

PROPELLER

- 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT -
- B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
: X S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Heiry Y. Garpetson . X Ju.
Bemy é- bt e FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIKC & P 1685375
1 ot CEXTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Peaxl h?x?:‘, Iz. ?G!;EZ
MANUFACTURER

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above znd described on the reverse or

D. I certify thac the re"tm and/or alteration made to
-S. Federal Aviztion Regulations

amachments hereto ha-e made in accordance with the requirements of Parr 43 of the u.
and that the information furnished herein is rrue and correct to the best of my koowledge.

SIGNATUR: OF AUTHOR[ED INDIVIDUAL

Tz 5 {%%LZ\_/WJ
7 APPROVAL FOR RETU SERVICE

Pursuant to the authoricy givea persons specified below, the unit i nu.ned in irem 4 was i in the mazaner prescribed by
the Administrzror of the Eeden_l Aviation Admxmstrauon and is [f] APPROVEL DR.E]ECT%md
OTHER (Specify)

DATE

FAA AT. STANDARDS .
o . }MNUFACFU?ER ENSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
- , CANADIAN DSFARTMENT
FAA DISIGNTE & | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. 4 OF ARCRAFT o _
DATE OF APPROVAL -OR CERTIFICATE OR_. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. .. .
AN A2 250 27 2 M

FF -7 &S 3823
FAA Form 337 -7 g,q//p, L3352

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . T
CAMERA NWO. ,/ DATE: /2-/&—§2.

‘iWeiAg-'l:r; and-balance or operafing limitation changes-sholl-be-en
- TAn ‘alfération most 'Eéj\céh'f atible with all J
- applicablé airworthiness “requirements.

tered-in-the a:ppropriafe aircraft record.
prévious fe‘lf i§' is"fo assure continved Eoﬁformify with the

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (. more space is required,. aftach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
© craft nafionality ‘and registrdtion mark-gnd dateé york. completed.)- 7% /5 23,0

This alreraft bas been modified with a-recontbimed wing lesding edge ; and a
; acfordsnce With FAL STC SA 1525 HE.

Tull span flap/sileron system dn- =t
FEXHOORREXLHEONNT) ENTRIES -BELOW THIS

ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED +

U5, GOVERNMENT FRINTING OFFICE : 1967 OF —272—c8s




DATE: /i'—-/ &—&E2-

DEPA'RTMR; )>

¥ TRARSPORTATION . >
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 05~R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY,
OFFICE IDENTIFICKTIONTRUY
2-102 .

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ail entries. See FAR 43.

for instructions and disposition of this form.

9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE

MODEL —
T210L

Cessna
SERIAL NO. . -

1. AIRCRAFT ——
. 21060633

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
¥ gl46Ln )

NAME (As shown on registration. certificate)

. Homack Machine Supply Co.
Corp, - :

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

P._O. Box 35027
Dallas, Texas ' 75235

FOR_FAA USE ONLY

3.

]

IT IDENTIFICATION

_MODEL

AIRFRAME

’ roeos (As-destribéed in: jtém 1 above)

&._CONFOI

ITY_STATEMENT
C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S 'NAME AND ADDRESS -

2. KIND OF AGENCY

_|Limited Radio,

U.5. -CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Redbird Electronics, Incy

FOREIG™ 'CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Init. '& Accessory

Redbird Airport <

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION C. Service

X

P. O. Box 24341 .
Dallas, Texas 75232

Class I & IX

BT W e 1

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify thar the'repair and/or alterarion mzde to
arrachments hereto have

en made in a2ccordance wi
and thar the information. farnished herein is true an

the unir(>) identified in item 4 2bove and described on the reverse or
th the requirements of Part 43 ~f.the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
d correct to the best of my kauxledge. -

DATE ]
Aug/tst 15, 1975

SIGNATURE OF AUT

Ralph L&®

/

7. APPROVAL

FOR RETURN T0O SERVICE

/grsuant to the authority given persons specified below
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation i

Administradén and is

, the unit jdentified in item 4 was inspected ‘a th- mu er prescribed by
APPROVED [ | REJECTID - .

FAA FT. STANDARDS

MANUFACTURER
INSPECTOR N

OTHZR (Specify)
INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

BY

FAA DESIGNSE REPAIR STATION

CANADIAN DEPATTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

CERTIFICATE OR

DATE OF APPROVAL OR .
DESIGNATION NO.

REJECTION

{Rugust 15, 197s CRS #2135

SIGNATURE O%I INRIVIDUAL
R < Ry Osy %
=z

\FAA Form 337 (7-67

(8320)

—




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY R
CAMERA EO. / DATE::/2-/4£-—52.

. . TUNOTICE. . .
Weight. and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
vious alterations fo assure confinued conformity with the

An alteration musf be compuatible with all pre
applicatle airWo'n‘hinegs requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, affach additional sheets.  Identify with air-

craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) -

Remeved the followings - - .

Rate of dlimb,mbirééfipnal Gyro, Horizon Gyro and all head rests.
Installed the following:

Edo-Aire iitshell Century IV £light director/autcpilot with NSD-360
slaved DG, King dual (2) RxX-175B Hav/Coms with dual {2)K®-39 voltage
adapters, KMA-20 MB Rec. with audisc amp, KN-74 Area Navigation
System, KR~85 ADF with KI-225-01 remote mounted indicator, XKI-226
RMI IND, KT-76 transponder, -85 Remote DEE wmfth KT-265 Tnd. and
KA-58 dual chan. with hold adapter, ¥-73 glide slope rec., KN-77
remote VOR/LOC converter.with KNT-520 indicator, RA-13 Nav duplexer,
Bsonzer Mark-10 Radar Altimeter with vertical ind., A70-5 adjustable
DH Ind. & A72-1 Aural pp System, Aerosonics 1031435-01211 altimeter
with ale, Digitizer, Aerosonics IVSEI Rate of Climb Medel 30230-0124 4
ARC DV-20A Inverter, Davco 811a Clock, Pearce-Simpson Model 23D .
Bobcat CB radio, Systems Management Associates, Inc. BWS (Emergenav
Warning System) with Model RCS—-1 ELT Receiver, Narco F¥~1200 AM/PM
stereo entertainment center and dual Hoskins "Stop~-Thief" Aircrastt
Burglar Alarm Systems (one for airecraft and one for radio eguipment),
rilot's relief tube kit, radic master- switch, aux. radio master
switch and all associated antennas, : -

All work performed in accordance with AC43,13-2 Chap. 1, 2, 3, andg
Section 1a. Century IV autopilot/Flight Director installed under

i ; 3 i according to FAA "apgroved
.Bulletin #600.. Electriecal circuits of a1l eguipment protected by
“trip-free® circuit breskers or: ®"in-line=™ fuses. Electrical loag
computed to be less than 80 of capacity of the A/C 60 arp alternator]
system, Alt digitizer/xpndr instl/static Sys tested & complies w/AC43-
NEW WEIGHT AND BATARCE DATA: . R .

A/C Empty Weight @ . 2457.85%
A/C E.VT.C.G. 4i.62"
Hew Useful Load 1342,.15%

Gross Weight 38004,
Hew Moments 102,293,.8°
: ENS-
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